

WALTER G. KNAUFF

~~CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT~~

1285 GLENCOE STREET

DENVER 20, COLORADO

Mr. Emory C. Arnold Supervisor District #3
1000 Rio Brazos Road,
Aztec, New Mexico

May 4, 1961

Re: #1 Knauff, C-31-28N-10W.

Dear Mr. Arnold: Please forgive me for not answering your letter of April 19. My daughter has been very sick for the past two weeks and we lost her Sunday night. She was buried yesterday.

The above well was not disconnected from the Southern Union Pipe Line in 1956. In the spring of 1959, we tested the well with Southern Union gas pressure.

The work done on the well at that time cost me \$5,310.48, which included \$2329.47 to Walter Shroy for use of his rig and time, \$1389.38 to Halliburton Oil Well Cementing Co. for running 310 lbs of cement on the outside of the casing to cement it solid from the 1st 100 barrels used on the initial cementing job to the surface, \$738.99 for 1800'-1 1/4" tubing. This effectively shut off any water. We now have a packer set on the bottom of the casing and according to Southern Union water reader the well is a gas well and water.

Later this summer, I am going to try the foam method to raise the small amount of water that is standing in the open hole below the packer.

Very truly yours,

Walter G. Knauff

P.S. When this work was done on the well, before it was commenced, I believe I talked with Mr. Kendrick about my plans.

